

MINUTES Tuesday, February 27, 2007 6:30pm, Martin Room

I. Call to order

The meeting was called to order at 6:34 PM.

- II. Roll Call and Introduction of Guests
- III. Approval of Minutes
 - a. February 13, 2007

Ben Bouton motioned to approve the minutes from 2/13. Samantha Croce seconded. The minutes were approved.

b. February 20, 2007

Ben Bouton motioned to approve the minutes from 2/13. Jackson Williams seconded. The minutes were approved.

IV. Vice President's Report

Kim is very sorry she can not be here tonight and sends her best. The GONG SHOW is this Friday, March 2nd at 8:00 PM in the Dining Commons. She would like to remind everyone that set up and clean up is the responsibility of the Senate. Christian will not be able to attend because of his internship.

V. President's Report

Christian is going to OIT meetings 9 AM every other Friday morning to represent the students. They are looking at redesigning the Bronc. Phoenix design works is being contracted to redesign the Bronc. Plan is to go with a local company for the Westminster and Rider identities.

- VI. New Business
 - a. Rider News Discussion
 - Bell Choir on NJN
 - Opera
 - Dr. Miller's inaugural tour with the Westminster Choir
 - Lawrenceville campus is taking a survey of who is the youngest professor on campus. Gina Molinari is going to talk to Dean Onofrio.

Kantorei has just finished a recording for national release

VII. Committee Breakouts

VIII. Committee Reports

Activities – The Gong Show is this Friday, March 2nd. Set up begins at 7:00 PM. Please come help set up. We have a budget approved for prizes and food, but the SFB would like us to purchase quality prizes even if it means spending more money. We officially have 6 minutes of acts to date and have decided to extend sign ups though Friday afternoon. Please hang up flyers on the way back to your room. Judy Kirschenbaum approved the practice room competition. We will be presenting the proposed project to the SGA shortly. Various people will be making announcements about the Gong Show in choir.

Awareness – We are going to make the bulletin board look pretty tomorrow night while stuffing our faces with yummy Chinese food.

Facilities – received an email about a parking concern. The University approved an installation of a camera system in D-Lot. Seabrook 2nd, hooks in bathroom are being installed. There is a clock in L-1 now. The reoccurring pot holes have been brought to our attention. A request to pave D-lot is in critical needs. The stairs in front of Dips will be redone when the weather changes in late March and April. We could possibly kook into not letting sophomores having cars. Would it be possible for security to do an audit? Could we possibly set a meeting up with Viki Weaver? Should we hire University paid student worker to patrol the parking lots? Please send your comments to the facilities committee via Shane Magargal. We need to look into the fairest solution while being accommodative.

Most of the desks in the library are sagging now.

IX. For The Good of the Order

- Is there anything special that you would like on the bulletin board for March?
- General Assembly Meeting, 8 PM, Williamson Hall
- Food for March 20th meeting about website any request? Pizza Star, Hoagie Haven
- The RA's are doing financial management program for musicians this next week. Please encourage everyone to attend. There will be a large (more

formal) presentation on credit management 11:30 AM, Colloquium hour in the Playhouse Thursday, March 1st.

- The College is working on new apparel for bookstore.
 Next week we will discuss how things work in Westminster Music and Books. What kind of items do they sale?
- X. Adjournment

Ben Bouton motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 PM. Jackson Williams seconded. Motion carried.